
From: Dietz, Sidney 
Sent: 9/23/2013 10:16:51 AM 
To: ed.Charkowicz@cpuc.ca.gov (ed.Charkowicz@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: FW: Sonoma Clean Power 

Edwin -

Hi there - I just tried you by phone, but here is my contact info. 

yours, 

sid 

Sidney Dietz 

73-5921 

sbd4@pge.com 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2013 10:14 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: FW: Sonoma Clean Power 

Sid 

SB GT&S 0657961 

mailto:ed.Charkowicz@cpuc.ca.gov


Hopefully Ed found you while I was on vacation. If not, please contact him (or let me know to 
provide him with your digits.) 

Happy Autumn, 

Redac 

From: Charkowicz, Ed fmailto:ed.charkowicz@cpyc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 1:18 PM 
To: Redacted 
Subject: Sonoma Clean Power 

Hi Redact 

I am working on the SCP implementation plan and advice letter and wanted to check in Sid 
Dietz but do not have his contact info. Please ask him to contact me or provide me his contact 
info. 

Thanks, 

Edwin A. Charkowicz I CPUC - Market Design and Structure I eac@epuc.ca.gov I O 415­
703-2421 I C 510-828-0119 

SB GT&S 0657962 


